From: Nikki Newman

Sent: 12 May 2015 18:25

To: Craig, Tessa

Subject: Re: 2015/2252/P- 33 Makepeace Avenue
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Tessa

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me today.

As discussed I enclose two drawings of amendments I would like to make to my planning application
2015/2252/P

1) Twould like for the patio doors to go across the full width of my new proposed extension
2) T would like to obtain consent to include a small skylight in the roof of proposed extension to match
existing

Both of these proposals would use materials same as existing

Attached:
Illustration of Revision 1
Illustration of Revision 2

Kind Regards
Nikki Boughton
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On 6 May 2015, at 09:55, Craig, Tessa <Tessa.Craig@camden.gov.uk> wrote:




Dear Ms Boughton,
| am the case officer for your planning application for a rear extension.

| was hoping to undertake a site visit over the next few weeks. | understand you are
in until the end of next week, but would it be suitable to visit on Monday

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750

Please note that the information contained in this emalil represents an officer’s opinion and is without prejudice to
further consideration of this matter by the Development Management section or to the Councif’s formal decision.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



